
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the matter of: 

Abby Broyles for U.S. Senate 
P.O. Box 12716 
Oklahoma City, OK 73157 

MUR No. _____ _ 

COMPLAINT 

This complaint is filed with the federal Election Commission ("FEC' or "Commission") 

pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(I) and is based on information providing reason to believe that 

Abby Broyles for U.S. Senate (TD: C00580100) (the "Broyles Campaign") has violated the 

reporting requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act, 52 U.S.C. § 30101, et seq. (the 

"Act"). 

The Broyles Campaign violated the Act by soliciting and accepting corporate contributions 

from an Oklahoma City-based television station in violation of the federal law prohibition against 

soliciting and accepting corporate funds as well as not disclosing all in-kind contributions made 

and accepted. 

Complainant, the Oklahoma Republican Party
> 
is a state political party in Oklahoma. 

FACTS 

1. Abby Broyles is a candidate for the United States Senate. Abby Broyles for U.S. Senate

(ID: C00580100) is her authorized campaign committee. Abby Broyles for U.S. Senate

registered with the FEC on November 4, 2019.
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2. KFOR-TV ("KFOR"), virtual channel 4 (UHF digital channel 27) is an NBC-affiliated

television station licensed in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. 1 KFOR is owned by the Nexstar

Media Group. Id

3. Prior to running for U.S. Senate, Abby Broyles was employed as a reporter for KFOR for

several years. 2

4. KFOR is a broadcast licensee that has sold commercial airtime to the Abby Broyles for

U.S. Senate Campaign during the 2020 campaign cycle.

5. KFOR bas also aired paid campaign advertisements from the Friends for Jim lnhofe

Campaign (the "Inhofe Campaign") (ID: C00207993) during the 2020 campaign cycle.

6. However, KFOR has been consistently charging the Broyles Campaign less than it has

charged the Inhofe Campaign, despite the statutory requirement that broadcast licensees

charge legally qualified candidates who use their services in connection with their

campaigns no more than the lowest unjt charge for the same class within the political

window, which begins sixty (60) days prior to a general election. 47 U.S.C. § 31 S(b)(l):

47 CFR § 73.1942(a)(1).

7. For example, during the week of September 14, 2020, KFOR charged the Broyles and

Inhofe Campaigns the following rates3 for the following timeslots·

1 KFOR, ·' About Us" available at: I m,ffhlor c.0111 aho111-
11< I h1nu:il 1(li.hmncl m.-1 °.,101\' .. 111, h.11111 1°n..,11-t l (last accessed

September 29. 2020). 
2 AP. "Longtime Oklahoma TV Reporter Announces Run for US Senate" (November 14. 2019) available at: 

-. J1 _ � X, _( • ' u (last accessed September 30. 2020). 
3 

See Federal Communication Co1mnission's Public File Database for KFOR-TV related to the Broyles Campaign 
and I.nhofe Campaign. available at: 1 , , I I -1 , I � , 1! 1 1- I ,_ 1 I J , 1 u 

r... • 1 c.l�l7c1 , � (last accessed September 30. 2020). 
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Broyles Campaign4 Inhofe Campaign5

7AM-8AM $300 $425 

8:30AM-9AM $175 $250 

10:30PM-12AM $175 $325 

12PM - 12:30PM $140 $300 

12.30PM -1PM $145 $300 

8. The Broyles Campaign spent a total of $69,920.00 on KFOR advertising between the dates

of September 9-27, 2020. See Ex. A. If the Broyles Campaign had been charged at the

same rate as the Inhofe Campaign, it would have spent thousands of dollars more for the

same number of spots and airtime it purchased. See Ex. B.

9. The Broyles Campaign has benefited from thousands of dollars of in-kind corporate

contributions in the form of subsidized ad buys, in violation of the Act.

1 O. Upon information and belief, it is our understanding that the Broyles Campaign solicited 

KFOR to receive a discounted rate for advertising based on Abby Broyles' relationship as 

a fonner employee at KFOR. 

11. Further, the Broyles Campaign has failed to report these in-kind corporate contributions,

in direct violation of the Act.

12. "If the Commission. upon receiving a complaint has reason to believe that a person has

committed, or is about to commit, a violation of [the Act] ... [t]he Commission sliall make

an investigation of such alleged violation ... " 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (emphasis added);

see also 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(a).

4 
See Exhibit A, Contract between KFOR and the Abby Broyles for U.S. Serrate Campaign (Contract No. 2487093). 

� See Exhibit B. Contract between KFOR and U1e Friends of Jim lnhofe Campaign (Contract No. 268580). 
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SUMMARY OF THE LAW 

13. The Broyles Campaign has knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(l)(A)

and 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(l) which prohibits candidate committees from soliciting and

accepting contributions from a union or corporate funds, id. § 30118(a) and (b)(2), and its

requirement that candidate committees and non-connected political committees report and

disclose all in-kind contributions made and accepted, id. § 30104(b) (requiring reporting

of "contributions" and "expenditures" by political committees).

14. Federal candidates are prohibited from soliciting, receiving, transferring, disbursing, or

otherwise spending funds in connection with any election unless those funds are subject to

the Federal Election Campaign Act's limitations, prohibitions, and reporting requirements.

52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(l )(A).

15. The term "solicit" is defined in the Act to mean "to ask, request, or recommend, expl.icicJy

or implicitly, that another person make a contribution, donation, transfer of funds, or

otherwise provide anything of value" and it "may be made directly or indirectly." 11 C.F.R.

§ 300.2(m).

16. The term "contribution" is defined in the Act to mean "any gift, subscription, loan, advance

or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the purpose of influencing

any election for Federal office." 52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A)(i).

17. As used in the definition of "contribution," the phrase "anything of vaJue" includes "aJI in

kind contributions." The "provision of any goods or services without charge or at a charge

that is less than the usual and normal charge for such goods or services is a contribution."

11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d)(l). Under these circumstances, the difference between the usual and
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--- ---------------- ----------------

normal fair market price paid by the lnhofe Campaign and the discounted price paid by the 

Broyles Campaign is considered an in-kind contribution. Id.

18. The authorized committee of a candidate for federal office must report to the Commission

the identification of each person who makes a contribution to the committee with an

aggregate value in excess of $200 within an election cycle 52 U.S.C § 30104(b)(3)(A).

19. Corporations and labor organizations may not make contributions to federal candidates,

and federal candidates may not accept contributions from corporations or labor

organizations. 52 U.S C. § 301 18(a).

VIOLA TIO NS OF THE ACT 

20. The Broyles Campaign violated the Act by soliciting an in-kind contribution from a

corporation. 52 U.S.C. § 3012S(e)(l)(A).

21. The Broyles Campaign violated the Act by accepting an in-kind contribution in the form

of a good or service for •<Jess than the usual and normal charge for such good or service"

from a corporation or labor union. &e 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d)(1), 52 U.S.C. § 30118(a).

22. The Broyles Campaign violated the Act by failing to report all in-kind contributions made

and accepted. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b).

PRAYER FOR RELfEF 

23. Wherefore, the Commission should find reason to believe that Abby Broyles for U.S.

Senate violated the Act and conduct an immediate investigation under 52 U.S.C. §

30 l09(a)(2). Further, the Commission should determine and impose appropriate sanctions

for any and all violations, should enjoin the Broyles Campaign from any and all violations

in the future, and should impose such additional remedies as are necessary and appropriate

to ensure compliance with the Act.
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September 30, 2020 
�tfully Submitted, 

J)�
David McLain, Chairman 

VERIFICATION 

The Republican Party of Oklahoma hereby verifies the statements made in the attached 
Complaint are, upon information and belief, true. Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § I 001. 

For Complainant Republican Party of 

ili f.

David McLain,� 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 30th day of September, 2020. 
8 ALEEN J. MCl.AIN 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF 01<1..AHOMA 

COMMISSION# 13001527 
EXPIRES: 02-14-2021 
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Contract Agreement Between: 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

And: 

Winding Creek Strategies 
212 S Meramec 
Suite 1406 
St Louis, MO 63105 

*line Ch Start Date End Date Description
N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

1 KFOR 09/10/20 09/21/20 7·00 AM-8:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekda}'.s SE!Qts/Week 

wee1<: 09/07/20 09/13/20 ---11-- 2 
Week: 09114/20 09/20/20 11111-- 5 

Week: 09121/20 09/27120 1------

2 KFOR 09/10/20 09/21/20 Sa 7a-8a 
Start Dale End Date Weekda:y:s S12ots/Week 

Week: 09/07/20 09/13/20 -----1- 1 

Week: 09114/20 09/20/20 ------- 0 
Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 0 

3 KFOR 09110/20 09121/20 8:30 AM-9·00 AM 
Start Dale End Date WeekdaJ'.S suots/Week 

Week: 09107/20 09/13/20 -----1- 1 
Week: 09114/20 09120120 -----1- 1 
Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 ------- 0 

4 KFOR 09110/20 09/21/20 Today Show Su 
Slart Date End Date WeekdaJ'.S S!!:Qts/Week 

Week: 09/07/20 09/13/20 ------1 1 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 ------1 1 
Week: 09/21/20 09127/20 ------- 0 

5 KFOR 09/10/20 09121/20 M·F 330p-4p 
Start Date End Date 

Week: 09107/20 09/13/20 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 
Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 

6 KFOR 09/10/20 09/21/20 
Start Date End Dale 

Week. 09/07/20 
Spot f!!. 

09/13/20 
Date Range 

Weekdey:1 S12ot:ilWeek 
---11-- 2 
111---- 3 
1------

M·F 10p·1035p 
WeekclaJ'.S seot�eek 
---11-- 2 

Descnpllon 
3 KFOR 09/07/20.09/13/20 M-F 10p-1035p 

See MG 6.11 

11 KFOR 09/07/20-09/13/20 Lille Run News 
<B> MG for 6.3 09/10 

Print Date 09/28/20 Page 1 of 6 

CONTRACT 

Contract I Revision IAlt Order# 
2658580 I 

Advertiser 
POUAbby Broyles/US Senate/OK/Dem I 

Original Date/ Revision 
09/04/20 I 09/25/20 

Contract Dates Estimate# 

I09/09/20 · 09/27/20 

Product 
ABBY FOR US SENATE 

Order Brand Billing C�de BIiiing Calendar Cash/Trade 
EOM Broadcast Cash 

� i Account Executive Sates umce 
KFOR KFOR Local House Local Oklahomc 
S�cial Handling 

Demograehic 
Households 

Agycoae f\0Vert1ser Code PfOCIUCI 1/2 

Agen� Ref !Advertiser Ref 

I
Start/End Spots/ 
Time Days Length Week Rate Type Spots Amount 
7:00 AM-8:00 AM ;30 NM 8 $2,400.00 

Rate 
S300.00 
S300.00 
S300.00 

7a-8a ·30 NM S150 00 
Rate 

S150.00 
$0.00 

$150.00 
8·30 AM-9·00 AM :30 NM 2 $350 00 

Rate 
S175.00 
S175.00 
S150.00 

7a-Ba ·JO NM 2 S300 00 
Rate 

S15000 
$150.00 
S150.00 

330p-4p ·30 NM 6 51,050.00 
Rote 

S175.00 
S175.00 
$175.00 

10p·1035p .30 NM 6 S5,600.00 
Rate 

S725.00 
StarVEnd Time Weekaa�s Length � 
10p-1035p ---WThF--- 30 � NM 

Various ----Th----· 30 S72S 00 NM 

(' UM Tran�aehOM: N !! Nsw. t .. tdil�d. D .. �l�t�d) 
NOCW1ths1an<1 ng 10 ·1ttlcm b Is are reooerell aoven1&l!f, all')ncy and some� IOIMY an<! severa ly 5/lan rema·n ochoate<l to pay 10 s1a�on u,e amoom O! any 01 s runoerea 0y stal on ..,,u,tn ine 11m, spec1t,e<l ano un�1 

paymen1 in h.AI is recoJVOd by stnl.on Po)menl D)' aovertssr to agency°' ,q 1on,,ct1 or puyrnonl t>y ng�cy to aervca. s11a.1 not carutitute 1)1t)'mern 10 tta\ten Stat.ton wtl not be bOu4"d oy c.oociltK>N pnnled or 
otherN se contracis, 1ns,erttet1 otO.ra ecoy ,ns1rucuon, or ony eorrospondence "'hen such CC)(fi ct with the a:)Ove te"ffls and conc,uons Two wee,,c advance :airw:ella!,on nobee 11 requ.ra<I ur,less othel'Wlso specified 

Nexs1ar Meo.a GIOup co.snot <111c:nm,�oto 1n tno saloof adv<,ll;!llng tme and ,i,.n accep1 no adven,s,ng \V111C111s placed w,tn ar, •IIIMI to chcnm,,11e on lne oosis of race or etMcily A11y 110Vtt1•ser cet1111Qs 1111111,s 
nOI buying bn>Drlcotling a,r bme on '10.dtor Mada c,oup st.,hen<: for a di•c111\,,nt1tory pu,poto 11\cludlng bot not llffltlod to deociont no1 to pla.,. ao.on,s r.g on pa,,,<ulllr ,tallOnt OIi tho bas" of rll((I er 01nn101y 

powered Dy •Mo,,Ort,11 
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Con1ract Agreement Between: 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

·une Ch Start Date End Date Description
S1art Date End Date Weekdays SQQts/Week 

Week: 09/14120 09/20/20 11111-- 5 
Week: 09121/20 09127120 1------ 1 

N 7 KFOR 09110120 09121/20 Tonight Show 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

D 
N 

D 
N 

Start Date End Dale Weekdays se21sro:eek 
Week. 09107/20 09/13/20 ---11-- 2 

Spot Ch Date Range Descneuon 
3 KFOR 09/07/20-09/13/20 Tonight Show 

See MG 7.11 

11 KFOR 09/10120-09/10/20 M-F Late Run Late Fringe 
<8) MG for 7 .3 09/10 

Week: 09/14120 09/20/20 11111-- 5 
Week: 09/21120 09/27/20 1------ 1 

8 KFOR 09110120 09127120 Saturday Night Live 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s Spots/Week 

Week: 09/07/20 09/13/20 -----1- 1 

Week: 09114120 09/20120 -----1- 1 
Week: 09121/20 09/27120 -----1- 1 

9 KFOR 09114/20 09122/20 Monday Prime Other 1 
Start Date End Dale Weekda:,:s seotSIWeek 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 M------ 2 

Week· 09/21/20 09/27120 M------ 2 

10 KFOR 09114/20 09/22/20 Tuesday Prime Othe� 1 
Start Date End Date Weekdays sects/Week 

Week: 09114120 09/20/20 -T----- 2 
Wook: 00121/20 00/27/20 -T - 2 

11 KFOR 09/14/20 09/22/20 Tuesday Prime Hour3 
Start Date End Date Weekda:,:s seo1sNVeek 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T----- 2 
Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 -T----- 2 

12 KFOR 09/14120 09/20/20 Wednesday Prime Hour 1 
Start Date End Date Weekda:,:s seotslWeek 

Week: 09114/20 09/20120 --W---- 1 
13 KFOR 09/10/20 09/21120 M-F 5p-530p 

Start Dale End Date Weekda:ts SeotsNJeek 
Week. 09/07/20 09/13/20 ---11-- 2 

Week: 09/14120 09/20/20 111---- 3 
Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 1------ 1 

14 KFOR 09/09/20 09/09/20 Wednesday Prime Hour 2 
15 KFOR 09/16120 09/16/20 

Start Date End Dale 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 

16 KFOR 09109/20 09109/20 
17 KFOR 09/17120 09117/20 

Start Date End Date 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 

Wednesday Prime H�ur 2 
Weekdays Seo ts/Week 
--1·1---- 2 

Wednesday Prime Hour 3 
Thursday Prime Hour 2 

Weekda:r;s Se2!.,s11Neek 
·--T--- 2 

Pnnl Date 09/28/20 Page 2 of 6 

Advertiser 

ontract I Revision 
2658580 

POUAbby Broyles/US Senate/OK/Dem 

� 

All rder# 

Original Date I Revision 
09/04/20 09/25/20 

Estimate# Contract Oates 
09/09/20 · 09/27/20 ABBY FOR US SENAT 

Start/End 
Time 

Rate 
572500 
5725.00 

M-F 1035p-1135p 
Rate 

S20000 
Start/End nrne

Days 

Weekdays 

Spots/ 
Length Week 

·30 

Length 
M-F 1035p-1135p ---1'/ThF---· ·Jo 

Vanous ----Th----· .30 

S200 00 
S200 00 

1030p-12a .30 
Rate 

S175.00 
5175.00 
$175.00 

7p-9p :30 
Rate 

$1,000.00 
s,.000.00 

7p-9p :30 
Rate 

$1.000.00 
$1,000.00 

9p-10p .30 
Rate 

51,050.00 
S1.050.00 

7p-8p ·30 
Rate 

$700.00 
5p-530p ·30

Rate 
$30000 
S300 00 
S300 00 

8p-9p :30 
8p-9p ;30 

Rate 
$700.00 

9p-10p .30 
8p-9p .30 

Ra1e 
S47500 

Rate Type Spots Amount 

NM 8 S1.600 00 

Rate � 
� NM 

S200.00 NM 

NM 3 5525.00 

NM 4 54,000.00 

NM 4 54,000.00 

NM 4 $4,200.00 

NM 1 S700.00 

NM 6 $1,800.00 

NM 0 S0.00 
NM 2 S1.400 00 

NM 0 50.00 
NM 2 S950.00 

c Line Transactions· N = New, E = Ediled. D = Deleted) 
N'otw1th.e\Mld� \0 "'hom b 11• •"• f9"4uOQ, oovc:�i,cr oglmG) ana �. P1"1 '*"'° •vvvr•lllf �, iomum W'�laG 10 PfJT w au11t0t1 UlD •,noum OI any C--Hl> 1trncereo oy 3UIViJfl w1uw1 uie ume ,,�.mt!Q anu Ul11f1 

paym11n1 1n lull ti rocoMXI b, 1111Lon Paymenl by aa,11ru01 to 119eocy or 101erv.oe or cayment b)' il<JcntY U> se1V1ce sna l10l amu�1• paymMt to s1a1 on S1a:,an ,,..:1 no: Ila DDlnl by cono:1,0,s pi,ntea or 
olhe<wtae cootrKlt mse<tton oroer, copy 1n11rvc.t ocu or ony c:onnJ'(>Monco nl'n sucn conr.,ct w,in tile 8DO•e 1anns ono conct �ons Two .. 'tl1ll< aavance eancellaltOn not<e II reqUtred uf1/H5 otnerwisa speclfleo 

NOKetOI Mtd.o GrOIIP aoo, 001 w= natl! ,n 111e sa� ot o�verusiro ume. 11110 ,,,u actePI no ad�15,no y,f�cn ,s c11ceo wi111 an 111teni 10 d scnm,111110 on Iha basts ol race a othr,oty Any adveruse< cen,r,es thai 11 ,, 
not bu)'*nO tlrofldca.,N,g tut l•me on Nox,1ar M� n G"OUc, ,1011on1 to, o d1sott1'1na1ory pt¥pot• including DU1 not ltM:ted 10 dee11001 no\ to piace ad....«t111ng on pan1cvlar stat ons on u,o oas•• of roco o• oU"ll'lk:lly 

DOWIIOd Dy �I 
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Contract Agreement Between-

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

•une Ch Start Date End Date Description 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s seotsJWeek 

Spot£!! Date Range Description 
1 KFOR 09114/20-09/20/20 Thvrsday Prrme Hovr 2 

See MG 17.3, 17.4 
2 KFOR 09/14/20-09120!20 Thvrsday Prime Hour 2 

See MG 17.3.17.4 
3 KFOR 09/14/20-09/20/20 

® MG for 17.1.17.2 
Thursday Prime Ho1.1r 2 

4 KFOR 09/14/20-09/20120 Thursday Prime Hour 2 
® MGfor17.1.17.2 

N 18 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 Thursday Prime Hour 3 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s S11otstWeek 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 ---T--- 1 

N 19 KFOR 09/11/20 09/18/20 F nday Prime Other 1 
Start Date End Dale Weekda�s S11ots/Week 

Week: 09/07/20 09/13/20 ----F-- 2 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 ----F-- 2 

N 20 KFOR 09/10/20 09/18120 Friday Prime Hour 3 
S!art Date End Date Weekdal£s S(lOIS!Yl!�k 

Week: 09/07/20 09/1 J/20 ----F-- 2 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 ----F-- 2 

N 21 KFOR 09/10/20 09/10/20 NFL Kickoff 
Start Date End Dale Weekda11i: SQots:/Week 

Week: 09/07/20 09/13/20 ---T--- 4 

N 22 KFOR 09/15120 09125120 12'00 PM-12:30 PM 
Start Date End Date Weekda11s S[;!ots/Week 

Week· 09/14/20 09/20/20 -llll-- 4 

Week: 09/21/20 09127/20 11111-- 5 
N 23 KFOR 09/15/20 09/25/20 12·30 PM-1:00 PM 

Start Date End Date Weekda�s SE!QlsJWeek 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20120 -1111-- 4 

Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 11111-- 5 

N 24 KFOR 09/15/20 09/25/20 Drew Barrymore 
Start Date End Date Weekda11s S(;!ots/Week 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 -2222-- 8 

Spot Ch Date Range Description 
3 KFOR 09/14120-09/20/20 Drew Barrymore 

See MG 24. 19,24.20 
12 KFOR 09/14/'J0-09/'20120 Drew Barrymore 

See MG 24. 19,24 20 
19 KFOR 09/17/20-09/17/20 M-F 11a-12p 
<& MG for 24.12.24 3 
20 KFOR 09/17/20-09/17/20 M-F 11a-12p 
<& MG for 24.12.24 3 

Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 22222-- 1Q 
N 25 KFOR 09123/20 09/23/20 Wednesday Pnme Hour 1 

Start Date End Date Weekdo:i:s Seots/Week 
Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 --w---- 2 

N 26 KFOR 09/23/20 09/23/20 Wednesday Pnme Other 2 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s Seots�eek 

Print Date 09/28/20 Page 3 or 6 

Contract I Revision All Order # 
2658580 

Advertiser Original Date I Revision 
POUAbby Broyles/US Senato/OK/Dem 09/04/20 09/25/20 

Contract DalcB 
09/09/20 · 09/27/20

Product Estimate# 
ABBY FOR US SENAT 

Spots/ Start/End 
Time Days Length Week Rate Type Spots 

Rate 
Start/Endrime Weekda�s Length � � 
8p-9p ----Th----- .30 � NM 

8{>9p ----Th----· .30 � NM 

8p-9p ----Th----· 30 S475.00 NM 

8p-9p ----Th-·--· 30 S475.00 NM 

9p-10p ·30 NM 1 
Rate 

S575 00 
7p-9p .30 NM 4 

Rate 
S425 00 
S425.00 

9p-10p ·30 NM 4 

R:ite 
S750.00 
S750 00 

NFL Kickoff :30 NM 4 

Rate 
S500.00 

12:00 PM-12:30 Pk 30 NM 9 
Rate 

S140 00 
S140 00 

12:30 PM-1·00 PM .30 NM 9 
Rate 

S145.00 
S145.00 

2p-3p .30 NM 18 
Rate 

S70.00 
Start/End nme Weekda�s Lenglh Rale lYfill 
2p-3p -TUWThF---· 30 !JiffH,9 NM 

2p-3p -TuWThF---· .JO � NM 

11a-12p ----Th----- 30 S70 00 NM 

11;i-12p ----Th----- .30 S70 00 NM 

$70.00 
7p-8p 30 NM 2 

Rate 
S70'o.5'1i 

8p-10p 30 NM 2 
Rate 

Amount 

S575 00 

51,700.00 

S3.000 00 

52,000 00 

$1.260.00 

S1 .305 00 

$1,260.00 

Sl,400.00 

$2,000 00 

(' Line Transactions: N = New. E = Edited. D = Deleted) 
Notw1ths1811d,ng lo wnom bdls are renaereo aavertJser ilQel1CY arc se<111ce 1oruv ano sevenm,y SIIRII rem111n Olll/0.'119<1 10 Po'lY 10 s1�1.on tl!A �mouru o1 a"y bdl� randlll'lld by s1a,..,,, w,thon 111& 11me 1pue,r,o<.1 and un111 

p;iymanl m •.,u Is racolVOd by t:ahon Paymem by a<JV9f1Jset 10 aptncy er 10 seMai cr payment by agency to ,orvot:11 lihit.l llOI CQflillluln l)i1YIT11lnt to i1111;00 St�uon w1l not :ie DOund Dy c:onoiuon5 pnn1aa or 
0111,,-..,,,, =�•. 1n11n,on orotrs copy ,ns1NC11on• or nny com,apondo"K:CI \l,non ,uc:i, con11,e1 w,m ui. aoo ... teflnl ond conaibons Two w�il od•ance ca�11;11,or, r,otoco 1; rnquoroa ufjoss ouiorwise 1pec,neo 

Nootor Media Group does not o,1cnm111A1t on uie we or l<MiflJlllnQ 1,me or<J -..,n �ecop1 no oa,onosong wn,cn II plaCOd wnn nn 111tllftt 10 do1crtm111n1ij on tM 03,,s cl rnca <>' ollVo(lly Any edven1nr cot11fio, lllllt 11 11 
not buying twoaooashng ''" hm9 on N•xs•ar Mooo Group llllllC>n• ,0, a a11cn,l,.,a1ery purpos., ,ne,uo,ng tM ,,,>1111n.t11<110 aec,11on; nol lO plDctt OdY(lfl111ng on p.,11•ci11nr alol1<1'll on u,e oa111 cl raoe or ootwclly 

ll()Woroo Dy WQ30!1Jjl 
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Contract Agreement Between· 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Or 
Building 5 Center 200 

Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

•une Ch Start Date End Date Description
Start Date End Dale Weekday:s S122tshNeek 

Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 --w---- 2 

N 27 KFOR 09114/20 09/20120 Wednesday Pnme t-lour 1 
Start Date End Date Weekday:s seotsANeek 

Week: 09/14/�0 09/20/20 __ ,..., ____ 1 

N 28 KFOR 09121/20 09/25120 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 
Start Date End Dale Weekdal!s Seots/Week 

Week: 09121/20 09/27/20 11111- g 

N 29 KFOR 09/21/20 09/25/20 M·F 330p-4p 
Start Date End Date Weekday:s seotsMleek 

Week: 09121/20 09/27/20 11111-- 5 
N 30 KFOR 09121/20 09125120 M-F 10p-1035p

Start Dale End Date WeekdaJ!S Seo ts/Week 
Week: 09/21/20 00/27/20 11111-- 5 

N 31 KFOR 09/21120 09/25/20 Tonight Show 
Start Date End Date Weekda:z:s Seots/Week 

Week. 09/21/20 09/27/20 11111-- 5 

N 32 KFOR 09/21/20 09/25/20 M-F 5p-530p
Start Date End Dale Weekda:z:s Seats/Week 

Week: 00/21/20 00/27/20 11111-- s 

N 33 KFOR 09/26/20 09/26120 Sa 7a•8a 
Start Date End Date Weekdal!s SeotsNVeek 

Week: 09/21/20 09127120 -----1- 1 

Seot Ch Dale Range Descrietion 
1 KFOR 09/21/20-09127!20 Sa 7a-8a 

See MG 33.2 

2 KFOR 09121120-09/27/20 7:00 AM-7:30 AM 
® MG for 33 1 09/26 

N 34 KFOR 09126/20 09/26120 8:30 AM.9:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekda:is Sgots/Week 

Week: 09/21/20 09127/20 -----1- 1 

N 35 KFOR 09127120 09/27/20 T Oday Show Su 
Start Date End Date Weekda:is SgotsN\/eek 

Week: 09121/20 09/27/20 ------1 1 

N 36 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 5:58 AM-6:30 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekda:is SgolsM'eek 

Week: 09/21120 09/27120 --211-- 4 

N 37 KFOR 09/23/20 09127/20 6·30 AM-7·00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekda:iS S(!olsM'eek 

week: 09121120 09/27/20 --211-- 4 

N 38 KFOR 09/23/20 09127/20 s·oo AM-9:00 AM 
Start Dale End Date Weekda:is S(!OtSM'eek 

Week: 09/21120 09/27/20 --211- - 1 

N 39 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 M-F 4p-430p 
Start Date End Date Weekda:is Si1ots/Week 

Week: 09121/20 09/27/20 --211-- 4 

N 40 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 M·F 4300·50 
seotsAtveek Start Date End Dale Weekda:is 

Week'. 09/21/20 09/27/20 --211-- 1 

Advertiser 

Print Date 09/28/20 Page 4 of 6 

Conlracl I Revision 
2658580 

All Order# 

POUAbby Broylos/US Senate/OKJDom 

Original Date I Revision 
09/04/20 I 09/25/20 

Contract Oates 
09/09/20 · 09/27/20 

Product 
ABBY FOR US SENA 

Spots/ Start/End 
Time Days Length Week Rate 

Rate 
S1.000 00 

1p.8p ·30 
Rate 

S1.500 00 
7 .00 AM-8:00 AM :30 

Rate 
S300.00 

330p-4p ·30 
Rate 

S175.00 
10p-1035p :30 

Rate 
S725.00 

M-F 1035p-1135p :30 
Rate 

s2oo1io 
5p-530p :30 

Rate 
$300.00 

7a-8a :30 
Rate 

$150 00 
S1art/End Time Weekda:z:s Length Rate 
7a.Ba -------Sa-- ·30 � 

7:00 AM-7:30 AM -------Sa-· :30 $150 00 

8·30 AM-9:00 AM ·30
Rate 

$175.00 

7a-8a ·30 
Rate 

S150.00 
5 58 AM-6·30 AM 30 

Rate 
S300 00 

6:30 AM-7·00 AM .30 
Rate 

S30000 
s·oo AM-9:00 AM ·30 

Rate 
S30o.oif 

4p-430p ·30
Rate 

S150.00 

4300-50 ·30
Rate 

S150.00 

Estimate# 

Type Spots Amount 

NM 1 S1,500.00 

NM 5 $1,500 00 

NM 5 $875.00 

NM 5 $3,625.00 

NM 5 51,000.00 

NM 5 51,500.00 

NM 1 S150.00 

� 
NM 

NM 

NM 1 $175.00 

NM 1 $150.00 

NM 4 S1200 00 

NM 4 S1.200.00 

NM 4 S1.200.00 

NM 4 $600.00 

NM 4 5600 00 

r Lina Transactions: N = New. E = Edited. D = Deleted) 
Notw11hs1ancMg 10 v,110m blls are rendereo aClvt"iser. agency ana seN\Ce JC$nuy ano SIM!rallf &ha11 teffl31n oot--9atoo to Ila'/ 10 siabon !he amount ot any tills renoerecs by siation w1111,n tile t,me spuc:r,ed ano u11111 

payment tr ruM •• ,ocowea by s1anon Puymen1 oy aave:n1$CK' to avcncy o, tp $CMCe or paymen1 oy ager1cy 10 seMCe snall nol consl tut, payment to stat on Stauon will not be t>ounc oy conatt�a pnntoo o, 

ottieN,1se cor1raas 1nsertJOn oraers copy 1nstnJC110ns or any coriespona� wtien sucn eoo11 ct w,lh 111e ilbove lenns ana aim111ons T..-o weelt 3<!\larr..e cat1ce1ab0n not,ce ,s requred unless olhe1W1se spec,r,eo 

Nex$liSI Mea•o Group aoe, not arst:n""'1ale ,n tile sale of aavo111,,og t,me �w,11 ac::a,pt no ,>CJvor11,mg wlllell IS f)lacea w,u, an Intent lo Ctst11m.na1e on 1111! oas,s 01 race or einnc11y Any aCIVeruser ceruf,es 11\at n ,, 
not ouy1110 troaacasllng air lime on Nentar ,1erua Group s1at.ons tor a 01scrjm,natory l"J'POS�. 111C11JC1,ng bt.t not h1111teo to CletiSICl\l not to place e<IYellislllg on oar11cu.r statJoos on 1r.e basis of race or etnn101y 
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Contract Agreement Between· 

Oklahoma City KFOR 

5000 Riverside Dr 

Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

•une Ch Start Date End Date Description
N 41 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 M-F 6p-630p 

Start Date End Date weekda�s SE!Ots/Week 
Week. 09!21!20 09(27/20 --211-- 4 

N 42 KFOR 09/23!20 09/27/20 M-F 630p-7p 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s S12otsM/eek 

Week: 09!21/20 09/27(20 --211-- 4 

N 43 KFOR 09/23/20 09(27/20 Tonight Show 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s S12ots1Week 

Week: 09!21!20 09/27/20 --211-- 4 

N 44 KFOR 09/23!20 09/27/20 Late Night 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s S12ots�eek 

Week. 09!21/20 09/27!20 --211-- 4 

N 45 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 Thursday Prime Hour 1 
Start Date End Date Weekda�s s12ots/Week 

Week: 09(21/20 09/27/20 ---�--- 2 
N 46 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 Thursday Prime Other 2 

Slart Dale End Date Weekda�s Seols/Week 
Week. 09/21120 09/27/20 ---2·-- 2 

N 47 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 Friday Prime Other 1 
Start Date End Dale Weekda�s SQOts/Week 

Week: 09/21/20 09(27/20 ----2-- 2 
SQOt Ch Date Range DescriQtlon 

1 KFOR 09/21/20-09127/'20 Friday Prime Other 1 

Print Date 09/28/20 Page 5 of 6 

Advertiser 

Contract/ Revision 
2658580 

POUAbby Broyles/US Senato/OK/Dem 

Contract Dates 
OS/OS/20 · 09/27/20 

Spots/ Start/End 
Time Days Length Week 
6p-630p ;30 

Rate 
S475.00 

630p-7p ·30
Rate 

S275.00 
M-F 1035p-1135p :30 

Rate
S200.00 

M-F 1135p· 1235a ·30
Rale

S30.00
7p-8p .30 

Rate 
S650.00 

8p-10p :30 
Rate 

S675.00 
7p..9p :30 

Rate 
$425.00 

Start/End Time Weekda� Length 
7p-9p ------F---· :30 

Rate 

Rate 
f4r6:89 

Alt Order# 

Original Date I Revision 
09/04/20 / 09/25/20 

Estimate# 

Type Spots Amount 
NM 4 $1,900.00 

NM 4 $1,100.00 

NM 4 $800.00 

NM 4 $120 00 

NM 2 $1,300.00 

NM 2 $1,350 00 

NM 11 52,350.00 

NM 

See MG 47.3,47.4,47.5.47.6,47.7,47.8,47.9,471(1,47.11,47.12.47.13 
2 KFOR 09/21/20-09/27120 Fnday Prime Other T 7p-9p ------F---· 30 � NM 

See MG 47 3.47 4.47.5.47 6,47.7.47 8.47.9,47.10.47 11,47 12.47. 13 
3 KFOR 09126/20-09/26/20 5:58 AM-7:00 AM 5:58 AM· 7:00 AM -------Sa-· ·30 $125.00 NM 

® MG for 48.2,4�.1.47.2,47.1 
4 KFOR 09/21120...09/27/20 7:58 AM-8.30 AM 7:58 AM-8:30 AM -------Sa-· ·30 $175.00 NM 

® MG for 48.2.46.1.47.2.47 1 
5 KFOR 09/21/20..09/27/20 Sa 6p-630p 6p-630p -------Sa-· :30 $200.00 NM 

® MG for 48.2,48.1.47.2.47 1 
6 KFOR 09/21/20.09/27/20 5·58 AM-6:30 AM 5:58 AM-6:30 AM ---------SL ·30 $100.00 NM 

@ MG for 48.2.48.1.47.2.47 1 
7 KFOR 09/21/20.09!27/20 6:30 AM· 7:00 AM 6.30 AM-7:00 AM ---------SL :30 $125.00 NM 

® MG for 48.2.48.1,47.2.47.1 
8 KFOR 09/21/20-09/27 /20 Today Show Su 7a-8a ---------St '30 $150.00 NM 

® MGfor48.2.48.1.47.2.47 1 
9 KFOR 09/21/2Q.09/27/20 7:58 AM·B:30 AM 7:58 AM-8:30 AM ---------SL :30 $200.00 NM 

® MG for 48.2,46.1,47.2,47.1 
10 KFOR 09/21/20..09/27/20 8:30 AM·9:00 AM 8:30 AM-9.00 AM --------·SL .30 $225.00 NM 
® MG for 48.2,48.1.47 2.47.1 
11 KFOR 09/21/20·09/27/20 9:00 AM-9:30 AM 9:00 AM·9.30 AM ---------SL :30 $250 00 NM 

® MG for 48.2.48.1,47.2,47.1 
12 KFOR 09/21/20-09!27/20 9:28 AM· 1 O:OO AM 9:28 AM-10:00 AM---------Sl :30 $375.00 NM 

@ MG for 48.2,46.1.47.2,47 1 
13 KFOR 09/21/20·09/27120 Meet the Press 10a-11a ---------SL .30 $425.00 NM 
@ MG for 48.2.48.1.47.2.47.1 

N 48 KFOR 09/23120 09/27/20 Friday Prime Hour 3 9p·10p :30 NM 0 S0.00 
Start Date End Date Weekda:ts S12ots�ek Rate 

Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 ----2-- 2 $750.00 

r LinelTransact1ons: N = New. E = Edited. D = Deleted) 
NOIWllllstand ng co wnom Dins are renGered. aovo,uer ag<1nc;y ano serv,ce, Jo:j,dy al'ld severany, sna11 remain Obllgatod 10 pay IO statlOfl tne em<M1l OI all}' 0,,1, r"1Cle!Cl1l t1f su,1,on w,tr,n lhe bme apec,r,eo ar1<I vnt11 
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otnetWtse contracts. insen,oo oroerv. copy mstl\lClo0r1s or any correspoooence )"hen auch conmc1 wllh Ille aoove 1erms eno CO!ld,�ons. rwo week adVanw �,rauon nouce ts required unless otnerw1se 1peci1ied 
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n01 ovying Droadc:asung air �mo on Noxs1or Medio Group s111uons ror a d1scntnlnalOl'y pU!J)O&e, ,nctud ng l1111 no111m,1ed 10 ooo�ons not to place QQV0!1!slng or, ponreutor stol,ons on tile bow of raoe or ol/Wcny 
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Contract Agreement Between; Print Date 09/28/20 Page 6 of 6 

Oklahoma City KFOR

5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

Advertiser 

Contract I Revision 
2658580 / 

POUAbby Broyles/US Senate/OK/Dem 

All Order# 

Onginal Date I Revision 
09/04/20 09/25/20 

Estimate# Contract Dales 
09109/20 · 09/27/20 ABBY FOR US SENAT 

Start/End 
·Line Ch Start Date End Date Description Time 

Start Date End Date Weekdays SpotsfyVeek Rate 
� Ch Date Range Descnption Start/EndTime 

1 KFOR 09i21/20-09i27/W Friday Pnme Hour :1 9p-10p 
See MG 47.3,47.4,47.5,47.6,47.7.47.8.-'7 9,47. tq,47. 11 47 12,47 13 

2 KFOR O'J/21120-0'J/27/20 Fnday Prime Hour 3l 9p-top 
See MG 47 3,47.4.47.5,47.6,47.7,47.8,47.9,47.10,47.11,47.12,47.13 

N 49 KFOR 09/23/20 09/27/20 FB Night in Amer Pr Game FB Night in Amer P 

Start Dale End Date Weekdays Spotstyveek Rate 
Week: 00/21/20 00/27/20 ------2 2 S1.000.00 

Time Period # of Spots Gross Amoun Agency Comm. 

08/31/20 -09/27/20 196 S69,s20 oq ($10,488.00) 

Totals 196 S69,920.00 ($10.488.00) 

Spots/ 
Days Length Week Rate 

Weekdays Length Rate 
------F---- :30 � 

------F---- ;30 � 

:30 

Totals 

Net Amount 

$59,432.00 

$59,432.00 

Signature: 
-----------------------

Date:----------

Type Spots Amount 

T e 
NM 

NM 

NM 2 S2.000.00 

196 569,920 00 

(' Li
1

Transachons: N • New. E • Edited, D = Deleted) 
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contract Agreement Between: 

And. 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

Smart Media Group
P.O. Box 26067 
Alexandria, VA 22313

• Line Ch Start Date End Date Descflption

D 1 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 Today Show Ill 
D 2 KFOR 09/17120 09/17120 Todav Show 111 
D 3 KFOR 09/18120 09/18/20 10:00 AM-11 00 AM 
D 4 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 11 :00 AM-12·00 PM 
D 5 KFOR 09117/20 09117120 M-F 11a-12p 
D 6 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 12:00 PM-12:30 PM 
D 7 KFOR 09116120 09/16/20 12:00 PM-12:30 PM 
D 8 KFOR 09/17120 09117/20 12:00 PM-12:30 PM 
D 9 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 12:00 PM-12:30 PM 
D 10 KFOR 09121/20 09121/20 12.00 PM-12:30 PM 
D 11 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 12·30 PM· 1 ·00 PM 
D 12 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16120 12'30 PM-1 ·00 PM 
D 13 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 12 30 PM-1.00 PM 
D 14 KFOR 09/18120 09/18120 12·30 PM-1.00 PM 
D 15 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21120 12·30 PM-1·00 PM 
D 16 KFOR 09/15120 09115/20 M-F 3p-330p 
D 17 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 M-F 3p..330p
D 18 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18120 3:00 PM-3:30 PM 
D 19 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 M-F 330p-4p 
D 20 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 3:30 PM-4·00 PM 
D 21 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 3·30 PM-4·00 PM 
D 22 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 3:30 PM-4:00 PM 
D 23 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 6:30 AM-7:00 AM 
D 24 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17120 6:30 AM-7·00 AM 
D 25 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18120 6:30 AM-7:00 AM 
D 26 KFOR 09/15/20 09115120 7:00 AM-6:00 AM 
D 27 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 

I 

Pnnt Date 09/22/20 Page 1 of 6 

CONTRACT 

Contract I Revision 
r

ll Order# 
2487093 I 09818461 

Advertiser 
POUJlm lnhofe/US SenateJOK/Rep I 

Original Date I Revision 
04/21/20 I 09/16/20 

Contract Dates Estimate# 

I09/15120 • 09/21/20 915921 

Product 
INHOFE FOR SENATE 
Order Brand Billing C:r'.cle Billing Calendar Cash/Trade 

EOM Broadcast Cash 

� I ACCOUnt =ecut1ve !Sales un1ce 
KFOR Telerep Washington Telerep/Wash1n 
S�cial Handlin9 

OemograQhic 
Adults 35+

!Total Ratings 
126.90 

AS:t l.ode 1 Advertiser l.ode Product 1/2 
9912891 INH20 ORDR 
Agenc� Ref !Advertiser Ref
1N10086ISP6681/T01� I 

Spots/ Start/End 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn TypeSpots Amount 

10a-11a ·JO NM 0 so.oo 

10a-11a 30 NM 0 so.oo 

10:00 AM-11·00 A� .30 NM 0 SO.OD 
11.00 AM-12.00 P� .30 NM 0 so.co 

11a-12p :30 NM 0 S0.00 
12·00 PM-12:30 P� :30 NM 0 so.co 

12:00 PM-12:30 P� .30 NM 0 $0.00 
12'00 PM-12:30 P� :30 NM 0 $0.00 
12·00 PM-12:30 P� :30 NM 0 S0.00 
12-00 PM-12:30 P� .30 NM 0 S0,00 
12 30 PM-1.00 PM 30 NM 0 SO.DO 

12.30 PM-1·00 PM ·30 NM 0 SOOD 

12·30 PM-1·00 PM 30 NM 0 so oo 

12.30 PM-1:00 PM :30 NM 0 S0.00 
12:30 PM-1 :OO PM ·30 NM 0 S0.00 
3p-330p :30 NM 0 SO.DO 

3p..330p :30 NM 0 SO.DO 

3 00 PM-3:30 PM ·30 NM 0 SO.DO 
330p-4p 30 NM 0 S0.00 
3 30 PM-4.00 PM :30 NM 0 so.co 

3.30 PM-4.00 PM 30 NM 0 so.co 

3.30 PM-4.00 PM 30 NM 0 SO.DO 

6.30 AM-7.00 AM ·30 NM 0 SO.CO 
6.30 AM-7.00 AM .30 NM 0 SO.DO 
6.30 AM-7:00 AM '30 NM 0 S0.00 
7:00 AM·6:00 AM 30 NM 0 S0.00 
7 00 AM-8.00 AM '30 NM 0 S0.00 

r Line Transacttons· N = New. E: Edited. o"' 0e101ed) 
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EXHTBTTB 

MUR780900013



Contract Agreement Between: 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

• Line Ch Start Date End Date Description

Start Date End Date Weekdays Spots/Week 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 --w- - - - 1 

N 115 KFOR 09/15120 09/15120 M-F Sa-530a 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Spots/Week 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T- ---- 1 
N 116 K

. 
FOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 M-F 5a-530a 

� Start Dale End Dale Weekdays S ot eek 
Week. 09/14/20 09120/20 --w---- 1 

N 117 KFOR 09117/20 09/17/20 M-F 5a-530a 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Spats/Week 

Week: 09114/20 09/20/20 ---T--- 1 
N 118 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 M-F 5a-530a l 

Start Date End Date Weekdays Spots/Week 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 - - --F-- 1 

N 119 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 M-F 5a-530a 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SpotsM'eek 

Week: 09/21/20 09/27/20 M------ 1 

Start/End 
Time 

Rate 
S20.00 

5a-530a 
Rate 

5225.00 
5a-530a 

Rale 
S225 00 

5a-530a 
Rate 

S225.00 
5a-530a 

Rate 
S225.00 

5a-530a 
Rate 

5225.00 

Time Period # of Spots Gross Amoun Agency Comm 

08/31/20 -09/27/20 42 

Totals 42 

$11,1700� ($1,675.50) 
$11,17000 ($1,675.50) 

Signature: -------------------

Advertiser 

Print Date 09/22120 Page 6 or 6 

Contract/ Revision 
2487093 

Alt Order# 
09818461 

Original Date I Revision 
POUJim lnhofe/US Senate/OK/Rep 04/21/20 09/16/20 

Contract Dates 
09/15/20 · 09/21/20 

� Estimate# 
INHOFE FOR SENATE 915921 

Spots/ 
Days Length Week Rate Rtn Type Spots 

Rating 
0 60 

:30 NM 

Rating 
2.00 

30 NM 

� 
2.00 

:30 NM 

2.00 
30 NM 

� 
2 00 

30 NM 
Rating 

2.00 

Totals 126.90 42 

Net Amount 

$9,494.50 
$9.494.50 

Date:----------

Amount 

$225.00 

S225.00 

S225.00 

S225.00 

5225.00 

511,170.00

r line ransac11ons. N ,. New. E " Edited. D - Deleted) 
f-JoM1tnstand rig lo �nem b 'la are rendered aovertise.· agency and se.t\;1CO 10t u, and M!vant y shaU rema,n ooh;a,tea 10 pay 10 Sta!,on tn� amoJnt rA any t fl� ,enourt:0 Dy staaon w,lntn � bl'l"lt spegf1ed a"\o unld

pGymem 1n ruu i, rece,ve11 oy ite1t0n Pll)meni oy i!llverM� to ageriq Qf to sor-.�o Qf p,,yment oy agency 10 servce �na'I not coru·,1ute oaymeni to sta�'On S1a11a, w,t not ce oouno Oy cooo,tJOns P1111tea o< 
01MefW1Se Olnlradc ,nsen1Dn orONs copy 1ra1ru�11cru, nr .:'11"1)' con-ettpc,,oenc., �,., kleh co,,' C! w,tr,: U'\e •t>ovo to-n,• and cona,1tona TY<-o Neo-i:. O-O'+'Otlee ��•-al.H)n noUe-• It roqY.rod unloH otnor..vt•• •poctt•od 

Noxstar Meoia Group aoos r101 g1scnmonate in 1110 �le Of ao-.oros1119 111111l 0/10 111 iltCCPI llO aovcms,ng wnicn ,s pJacea wi111 an tn1cn1 10 a1sc11m,na1e on 1110 DO!i'S Gt rai:o or elh111dly Any aelveftlser canifies !Nlt ,tis 
not buying broadcashng air hme on Nexsra, Meo,a Group st8loons for a ascn na1ory f)Url)05e lridUOtng bu! nol hm,teo to deels1ons not 10 place adven15ir,g on pan,a,lar stallons on ll'WI Das,s of race or e111n1<:1ty 
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Contract Agreement Between 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200

Irving, TX 75039 

(405) 424-4444

• Line Ch Start Date End Date Description

D 28 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 

D 29 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 7.00 AM-8:00 AM 
D 30 KFOR 09121/20 09/21/20 7.00 AM-8:00 AM 
D 31 KFOR 09/15120 09/15/20 8:00 AM-9.00 AM 
D 32 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 8:00 AM-9·00 AM 

D 33 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 a·oo AM-9·00 AM 
D 3"4 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 8.00 AM·9.00 AM 
D 35 KFOR 09/19/20 09/19120 8.00 AM-8:30 AM , 
D 36 KFOR 09/19/20 09/19/20 8·30 AM-9:00 AM 
D 37 KFOR 09/20/20 09/20/20 s·oo AM-8·30 AM 
D 38 KFOR 09/20/20 09/20/20 8:30 AM-9·00 AM 
D 39 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 M-F 4p-430p 
D 40 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 M-F 4p-430p
D 41 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 M·F 4p-430p 
D 42 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 4:00 PM-4:30 PM 
D 43 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 M-F 430p-5p
D 44 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 M-F 430p-5p 
D 45 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 4 30 PM-5.00 PM 
D 46 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15120 M-F 5p-530p I 

D 47 KFOR 09/16120 09/16/20 M-F 5p-530p I 
D 48 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 M·F 5p-530p I 

N 49 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 M-F 5p-530p 
Stan Date End Date Weekda:is S�otsl)Neek 

week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 ----l-- l 
�Ch Date Range Dest:fi�tion 

1 KFOR 09/14120·09120120 M·F 5p-530p 

See MG 49.2,49 3 
2 KFOR 09120120-09120120 10:33 PM-11·00 PM 

Credited 

3 KFOR 09/19/20-09/19/20 Saturday Pnme HoJr 3 
(8) MG for 78.1,49.1 

D 50 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21120 5:00 PM-5:30 PM 
D 51 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 6:00 PM-6:30 PM 
D 52 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 6 00 PM-6·30 PM 
D 53 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 6:00 PM-6:30 PM 
D 54 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 6:00 PM-6:30 PM 
D 55 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 M-F 630p-7p 
D 56 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 M·F 630p-7p 
D 57 KFOR 09/17120 09/17/20 M·F 630p·7P 
D 58 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 Tonight Show 
D 59 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 Tonight Show I 
D 60 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 10:35 PM-11.37 PMI 
D 61 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 10:35 PM-11 37 PM 

Advertiser 

Print Date 09/22/20 Page 2 of 6 

Contract I Revision 
2487093 / 

Alt Order# 
09818461 

Original Date / Revision 

POUJtm tnhofe/US Senate/OK/Rep 04/21 /20 09/16/20 

Estimate# Contract Dates 
09/15/20 • 09/21/20 INHOFE FOR SENATE 915921 

Spots/ StarVEnd 
Time Days Length Week 
7:00 AM-S:00 AM .30 
7:00 AM-8:00 AM :30 
7:00 AM-8:00 AM :30 

8:00 AM-9:00 AM :30 

8:00 AM-9:00 AM :30 
8:00 AM-9:00 AM :30 
8.00 AM-9.00 AM :30 
8;00 AM-8.30 AM .30 
8:30 AM-9:00 AM .30 
8:00 AM-8:30 AM :30 

8.30 AM-9:00 AM :30 
4p•430p :30 
4p-430p :30 
4p-430p :30 
4:00 PM-4.30 PM :30 
430p.5p :30 
430p-5p :30 
4:30 PM-5·00 PM :30 
5p-530p :30 
5p-530p .30 
5p-530p ·Jo 
5p.530p :30 

Rate Rating 
S225.00 4 70 

Start/End T ,me Weekda:is Length 
5p-530p ------F---· ·30 

10 33 PM-11,00 Pf---------SL ·JO

9p-10p -------Sa-· .30 

5:00 PM-5:30 PM :30 
6:00 PM·6:30 PM ·30
6:00 PM-6:30 PM :30 
6:00 PM-6:30 PM .30 
6:00 PM-6:30 PM .30 
630p-7p .30 
630p-7p :30 
630p-7p .30 

M-F 1035p-1135p :30 
M-F 1035p-1135p .30 
10:35 PM-11.37 P� :30 
10:35 PM-11 ·37 Ph .30 

Rate Rtn Type Spots 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM D 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 1 

Rate fil9. 1W
� 4.70 NM 

� 4.70 NM

S250 00 1 50 NM

NM 0 
NM D 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 
NM 0 

NM 0 
NM 0 

Amount 

S0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
SO.OD 
S0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
SO.OD 
SO.DO 
sooo 
S0.00 
SO.OD 
S0.00 
SO.OD 
S0.00 
S0.00 
SO.DO 
S0.00 
S0.00 

S250.00 

so.oo 
SO.OD 
SO.OD 
S0.00 
so oo 
so oo 
so.oo 
sooo 
SO.OD 
$0.00 
sooo 
sooo 

r Lin Transaclfons: N = New. E = Edited. D = Deleted) 
Notw11n11ano.ng to whOm a.ns a,a renoerea_ actvof'1ffff agency and se1'ACB Uy and several'!,- �na I rcms,n Obi.gatea to pay &o sta.uon tne amount ot an, 011.s ter'I04tfecl &,y stal,on Yflth1n u,o rime spoa,,ea ano un1,1 

paymoni in I\JIJ 1s roec1v1X1 by s:anon Payment bY aovernser to agency or I serv,ce a payme/11 by aaeocy 10 SOMCl1 snan no1 comblUID �rnant to stallOn SlllllOn 1111n not oo t>ouna t,y cona.1.cns pnn10d or olhe,w11e CO<l1mcl> in1o<11on orders, copy "''""°''°"' 01 any cor�oponc:_. ,uc:n c;onl•ct v.nti 1no .IOO'lll 1enn$ ana conch:ion& T110 weel!. e<Jv9nce C.'1flCCll61.0n llOIICII 11 reqUtted u/111133 01t1erw15e specified 
Nex91ar Media Group doe5 nol Cllsa111-na1e Kl !he sale ot ad�er11s1no ume ano �IP i!CG8PI no ooven1rno Wllleh 1s J)IACG<l Y.1111 an Intent 10 <1.scnmonate on lho basts OI race °' 01nn1ci1y Any advo111sar cort1hos thnt 11 is 

not buyng 1>1ooocnnng 1111 111110 on Noxstllf Mco•a Group llaUon1 for e a,sc nato,y purpose 1nclud1ng but noc t,mlle<l 10 oecis>ons not to pl.Ke adVentsing on pan1cutlJ< itAUOl1S on tl'lll Ila$!! QI r,i;e or olhricny 

pcw•rl!d by WdoO!btl 
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Contract Agreement Between 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 

Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 4244444

• Line Ch Start Date End Date Description
D S2 Kl="OR 09/19/20 09/19120 10:30 PM-12:00 XM 
D 63 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 M-F 10p-1035p
D 64 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21120 7;00 PM-9:00 PM 
D 65 KFOR 09/15120 09/15/20 7:00 PM-9:00 PM 
D 66 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 Wednesday Prime Other 1 
D 67 KFOR 09/16120 09116/20 9'.00 PM-10:00 PM 
D 68 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 9:00 PM-10:00 PM 
D 69 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 Fnday Prime Hour :Jl 
D 70 KFOR 09/19/20 09/19/20 8:00 PM-9:00 PM 
D 71 KFOR 09/20/20 09/20/20 FB Night in Amer P� Game 
D 72 KFOR 09/20/20 09/20/20 7:15 PM-10:30 PM 
D 73 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 M-F 3p-330p
D 74 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 M-F 330p-4p
D 75 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 M-F 430p-5p I 

D 
D 
N 

76 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 
77 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 
78 KFOR 09/19/20 09/19/20 

Start Date End Date 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 

Spot Ch Date Range 

M·F 430p-5p 
Wednesday Pnme f 
Saturday Prime Hot 

Weekdays Sools 
-----s-

Descrt11tion 

our1 
Ir 3 
Week 

1 KFOR 09/14/20-09/20/20 Saturday Prime Hour 3 
See MG 49.2.49.3 

N 79 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 Today Show 111 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsM'eek 

Week 09/14/20 09/20/20 --w----

N 80 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 Today Show 111 
Start Date End Date Weekdays s11ots.1Week 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 ----F-- 1 

N 81 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 12'00 PM-12·30 PM 
Stan Date End Date Weekdays S11otsM'eek 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T----- 1 

N 82 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 12·00 PM-12:30 PM 
Start Date End Date Weekdal!s S11ots,Week 

Week 09/14/20 09/20/20 ----F-- I 

N 83 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 12:30 PM-1.00 PM sAN 
Stan Date End Date Weekdal!s Spol eek 

Week 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T----- 1 

N 84 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 12:30 PM·1·00 PM 
Start Date End Dale Weekda� SootsNVeek 

Week 09/14/20 09/20/20 --w---- 1 

N 85 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 12.30 PM·1·00 PM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Se2tsreek 

Week 09/21/20 09/27/20 M------

N 86 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 M·F 3p·330p ,.lv, St,srt Date End Dale Weekoays Se2ts eek 
Week· 09/14120 09120120 -T-----

Advertiser 

Print Date 09/22120 Page 3 of 6 

Contract I ReV1s1on 
2487093 / 

All Order# 
09818461 

Original Date I Revision 
POL/Jim lnhofa/US Sonata/OK/Rep 04/21/20 09/16/20 

Contract Dates 
09115/20 • 09121/20 

Estimate# 
INHOFE FOR SENATE 915921 

Spots/ StarUEnd 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn Type Spots 
10:30 PM-12:00 X�

10p-1035p 
7:00 PM-9:00 PM 
7.00 PM-9:00 PM 
7p-9p 
9·00 PM-10·00 PM 
9.00 PM·10 00 PM 
9p-10p 
8:00 PM-9;00 PM 
FB Night in Amer P 
7·15 PM-10·30 PM 
3p-330p 
330p-4p 
430p-5p 
430p-Sp 
7p-8p 
9p-10p 

Rate Rating 
S250.00 1.50 

Start/End lime Weekdays 
9p-10p -------Sa-· 

10a-11a 
Rare Rating 

S175.00 2.40 

10a-11a 
Rale Rating 

$175.00 2.40 
12·00 PM-12'30 P� 

Rate Rating 
$300.00 4.10 

12:00 PM-12:30 P� 
Rate Rating 

S300.00 4.10 
12:30 PM-1 ·00 PM 

Rate Rating 
S300.00 3 60 

12'30 PM-1:00 PM 
Rare Rating 

$300.00 3.60 
12:30 PM· 1.00 PM 

Rate Rating 
$300.00 3.60 

3p-330p 
Rate Rating 

S225.0D 3.20 

.30 NM 0 
.30 NM 0 
:30 NM 0 
.30 NM 0 

.30 NM 0 
30 NM 0 
30 NM 0 

.30 NM 0 
·30 NM 0 
·30 NM 0 
:30 NM 0 
:30 NM 0 
.30 NM 0 
.30 NM 0 
.30 NM 0 
30 NM D 

·30 NM D 

Length Rate B.!9.� 
30 � 150 NM 

30 NM 1 

·30 NM 1 

30 NM 1 

·30 NM 1 

30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

30 NM 1 

30 NM 1 

Amount 
S0.00 
S0.00 
50.00 
�0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
50.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
$0.00 
so 00 
S0.00 
S0.00 
SO.DO 
SO.DO 

S175.00 

$175.00 

$300.00 

S300.00 

S300 DO 

$300.00 

$300.00 

S225 00 

r Ll

�

Transaclions: N = New. E = Ediled, D = Deleled) 
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payment In full IS received Dy SI9ll()r1 PaymMI llY IIOVifllSfll ID IIQ811CY DI 51111/1('.P nt p�ymor� by agency ID Cl!MCll. ,n:111 nD1 CDn$111UII) �ymonl 10 Cl:IIIOn Stlllton "''" Ml be bound by eond�oons pnntod o, 
01no,w,.., con1mc1s lnaert,on 01<J«s copy 1111tl\lCl1ons or any com,soonae, wneo iuch conr,c1 with uie aoove le'ms Gfl(J COO<JlllOf•> 1 wo wee� aovance c.ince•1e1oon 1,01ice 1:. requ,reo unloss DIMIWIIC spoc!PIKl 
Ncx11a1 Mod o Group does nol dm:,1m 111110 1n mv 1o111e ol ita.en.11ng 1.me I v.ill aa:ept ro lldvt1111,r10 v.TilG/111 l)IKl'd w,111 on ,n1ent 10 c!llcmn nate on tn& btl$lf 01 r11co or olMOly Any actvtn,ser cert1f1es 111111 11" 
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Contract Agreement Between. 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 

(405) 424-4444

• Line Ch Start Date End Date Description
Start Date End Date Weekdavs 

N 87 KFOR 09121/20 09121120 M·F 3P.330D 
Start Date End Date Weekdays

Week: 09121120 09127/20 M------

Soots/ /Veek 

Soots/ /Veek 
1 

N 88 KFOR 09115/20 09/15/20 6.30 AM· 7:00 AM Jv 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots eek

Week: 09114120 09/20/20 -T----- 1 
N 89 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 7.00 AM-8:00 AM 

Start Dale End Date Weekdays Soots/ Week 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20120 

N 90 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 
Start Date End Date 

Week: 09/21120 09/27/20 
N 91 KFOR 09/15/20 09/15/20 

Start Date End Date 
Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 

N 92 KFOR 09/19120 09/19120
Start Date End Date 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 
N 93 KFOR 09/20/20 09/20120 

Start Date End Date
Week 09/14/20 09/20120 

--w---- 1 
7·00 AM-8:00 AM 

Weekdays S�ots/ /Veek 
M------ 1 

8:00 AM·9 00 AM ;,W, 
Weekdays Soots eek 
-T----- 1 

6:30 AM-9.00 AM 
Weekdays Spots{b:eek 
-----s- 11 

8:00 AM-8:30 AM 
Weekdays Spots/Y'veek
------s 1; 

N 94 KFOR 09/20/20 09/20/20 8:30 AM·9.00 AM 
1
�

1 Stan Date End Date Weekdays Spot eek 
Week· 09/14/20 09/20/20 ------s 

N 95 KFOR 09/15120 09/15/20 M·F 4p-430p 
St.irt D.ite End Date Weekdays

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T-----

N 96 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 M·F 4p-430p 
Stan Date End Date Weekda�s 

09/20720 Week: 09114/20 --w----

N 97 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 M·F 4p-430p 
Start Date End Date Weekdays

week: 09114/20 09/20/20 ---T---

N 98 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 M·F 4p-430p 
Start Date End Date Weekdays

Week: 09114/20 
Spot 9!. 

09/20120 
Date Range 

----F--
Description 

1 KFOR 09/14/20-09120/20 M·F4p-430p 

See MG 108.2.108.3.108.4 

N 99 KFOR 09115120 09115/20 M-F 430p-5p 
Start Date End Date Weekda:;i:s 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T-----

N 100 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16120 M-F 430p-5p 
Start Date End Date Weekda;ts 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 --w----

N 101 KFOR 09117120 09/17120 M-F 430p-5p 
Stan Date End Date Weekda:,:s 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 ---T---

i 

seotstltveek 
1 

seotsfeek 

Seots,Week 
l 

seots1:Yeek 
1 

S12ots,Week 
� 

Soot�Week 

Soots, Week 

Advertiser 

Print Date 09/22/20 Page 4 of 6 

Contract I Rev,s,on 
2487093 

All Order# 
09818461 

Original Dale / Revision 
POUJim lnhofelUS SenatelOK/Rep 04/21120 / 09/16/20 

Contract Dates 
09/15/20 · 09/21/20

Product Estimate# 
INHOFE FOR SENATE 915921

Spots/ Stan/End 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn Type Spots 

Rate Ralina 
3p-330p 

Rate 
S225.00 3 20 

6:30 AM·7:00 AM 
Rate Rating

S425.00 3.70 
7:00 AM-8:00 AM 

Rate Rating 
S425.00 4.00

7:00 AM-8:00 AM 
Rate Rating

S425.00 4.00
8:00 AM-9:00 AM 

Rate�
$425 00 3.30 

8:30 AM·9:00 AM 
Rate Rating

S250.00 3.00 
8:00 AM-8:30 AM 

� Raling 
$300.00 2 80 

8:30 AM-9:00 AM 
Rate 

S325.00 3 50 
4p-430p 

Rate Rating 
$25000 3.90 

4p·430p 
Rate Rating 

S25o.oo' 3.90 
4p-430p 

Rate Rating
S250.00 3.90 

4p-430p 
Rate Rating 

s2s'o.oo' 3.90 
Start/End Tlme Weekdal£S 
4J;430p ------F---· 

430p.5p 
Rate Raung

$250 00 3 90
430p-Sp 

Rate Rating
$250 00 3 90 

430p-5p 
Rate 

S25b 00 390 

:30 NM 1 

.30 NM 1 

.30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

.30 NM 0 

Length Rate B!S.� 
;30 � 3.90 NM

30 NM 1 

30 NM 1 

:30 NM 1 

Amount 

$225.00 

S425.00 

$425.00 

$425 00 

$425.00 

$250 00 

$300.00 

$325.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

SO.OD 

5250.00 

S250.00 

S250.00 

(' LI Transactions. N = New. E = Edited. D = Deleted) 
No1�11Mlllt\d,t\Q to .... 11om br'\ are r!l\:!erM al!�M Jet aQ'!nc, ar..1 se,...,ce , nt1y alld sewra'v sna.t rema,n otlllo:ited to oav to sta• Otl Ille amcur,1 at anv b Is renlle1f,d bv stat en w,thin lhe tme specihea aM urtl 
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Contract Agreement Between. 

Oklahoma City KFOR 
5000 Riverside Dr 
Building 5 Center 200 
Irving, TX 75039 
(405) 424-4444

• Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 
Start Date End Date Weekdavs Soots/Week 

N 102 KFOR 09/18/20 09118/20 M-F 430p-Sp .J Start Date End Date Weekdays Spots 

1 

eek 

N 

Week: 09/14/20 09120/20 ----F-- 1 
§.e2!. £!! Date Range Dese1iptlon 

1 KFOR 09114120·09120120 M-F430p-5p 
See MG 108.2. 108.3. 108.4 '

103 KFOR 09/21/20 09/21/20 M-F 430p-5p 
tsJ\L Start Date End Date Weekdays Spo1 

1 
eek 

Week· 09/21120 09/27/20 M------ 1 

N 104 KFOR 09120/20 09/20120 10 33 PM· 11.00 PM J,, 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots eek 

Week: 09/14120 09/20/20 ------s 1 
N 105 KFOR 09/16/20 09/16/20 Late Night 

Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/\ Week 
Week· 09/14120 09/20120 --w---- 1 

N 106 KFOR 09/17120 09117/20 Lale Night 
Start Date End Date Weekda):'.S Seats/Week 

Week: 09114/20 09120/20 ---T--- 1 
N 107 KFOR 09/19/20 09119/20 Saturday N19h1 Live MJee 

Start Date End Date Weekdays Spots II 
Week· OQ/14/20 OQ/20/20 -----s- 1 

N 108 KFOR 09/17/20 09/17/20 Thursday Prime H�1 
Start Dale End Date Weekdays Spot eek 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 ---T--- 1 
Spot Ch Doto Rongo Doccription 

1 KFOR 09/14/20-09/W/20 Thursday Prime Hor.Jr 1 

See MG 108.2.108.3, 108.4 
2 KFOR 09/17/20-09/17/20 Thursday Prime Hol.J 1 

® MG for 102.1, 108.1.98.1 
3 KFOR 09/21 /20-09/21 /20 M-F 4p-430p 

® MGfor102 1.108.1.98.1 
4 KFOR 09/19120-09/19/20 8 00 AM-8.30 AM 

® MG for 102.1.108 1,98.1 
N 109 KFOR 09115120 09115120 M-F 530a-6a 

Start Date End Date Weekdays SQots/Week 
Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 -T----- 1 

N 110 KFOR 09/16120 09/16/20 M-F 530a-6a 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SQOISI\Neek 

Week: 09/14/20 09/20/20 --1-1---- 1 

N 111 KFOR 09117120 09117120 M-F 53Da-6a 
seots,Week Stan Date End Date Weekdays 

Week. 09/14120 09/20/20 ---T--- 1 

N 112 KFOR 09/18/20 09/18/20 M·F 530a-6a 
Spots4,eek Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week. 09/14/20 09/20/20 ----F-- 1 
N 113 KFOR 09/21120 09/21/20 M-F 530a-6a 

Stan Date End Date Weekdays Spots/' rveek 
Week. 09/21/20 09/27/20 M------ 1 

N 114 KFOR 09/16120 09/16/20 M-F 4a-430a 

Advertiser 

Pnnt Date 09/22120 Page 5 of 6 

Contract I Revision 
2487093 

All Order# 
09818461 

Original Date I Revision

POUJlm lnhofo/US Senato/OK/Rep 04/21/20 I 09/16120 

Contract Dates 
09/15/20 • 09/21/20 

Product Estimate # 
INHOFE FOR SENATE 915921 

$pols/ StarVEnd 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn TypeSpots 

Rate Ralina 
430p-Sp :30 NM 0 

Rate � 
$250.00 3.90 

Start/End Time Weekdays Length Rate Bill. rw 
430p--5p ------F---- .30 � 3 90 NM 

430p-5p .30 NM 1 
Rate Rating 

S250.00 390 
10.33 PM-11:00 P� .30 NM 1 

Rate 
$22500 4 70 

M-F 1135p-1235a ·30 NM 1 
Rate Rating 

S100 00 1 00 
M-F 1135p-1 235a .30 NM 1 

Rate 
S100.00 1.00 

1030p-12a :30 NM 1 
Rate 

S325 00 4 50 
7p-8p .30 NM 3 

Rate Rating 
S650.00 A.00

Start/�nd Time Woekda�c Length Rate 8!9.� 
7p-8p ----Th----- ·30 � 4 00 NM 

7p.8p ----Th----· 30 S650 00 400 NM 

4p-430p M---------- :30 S250 00 3 90 NM 

8:00 AM-8·30 AM -------Sa-- ·Jo S250 00 3.90 NM 

530a-6a :30 NM 1 
Rate Rating 

$250.00 2.00 
530a-6a .30 NM 1 

Rate � 
S250.00 2.00 

530a-6a :30 NM 1 
Rate Rating 

S250.00 2.00 

530a-6a :30 NM 1 
Rate 

S250.00 2.00 
530a-6a :30 NM 1 

Rate � 
S250.00 2.00 

4a-430a :30 NM 1 

Amount 

$0.00 

$250.00 

S225.00 

5100.00 

$100 00 

$325.00 

S1 .150.00 

S250.00 

S250.00 

�250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

520.00 
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Notvr111121anc no to wnom o,ns are rer,oereo aa-.eruer agen<:1 a/lil $efVI� ,., �Uy � �e,er11:, 5l'll rell\8In w·,ga1ea 10 pay 10 :tab on tl'e ;imovnt QI ony t• 5 ,e,,aeie.i oy $lot� ,,,tn.n 111e l me ,pec,r.eo ano unui 

paymoni.,, fu,t 1s roe.wed b1 station P�;,ment D), acvel'tlser 10 11.;ency or ti Ut\l'Ce o, pa-,munl by agf!ney 10 serv.cu st\aJ1 not canst lute pay,,,.nt 10 Slit on Statu:n "" not bO bOunCI by cortdff1ons pnn,ao or 
oU1e,w1se conttocls o,sertion ordero cooy ..,ill,ebons or anr corrupond•neo i,.nen •ven conloct 11.11h II><! :>bOvo lorms and GONS I ons T "o waek a""ar>ea c:,nco·lal«>n llOIJC411 •0<!tJf8d un<oss 011teiw11e Sl)Eallf!<I 

Nexsaar Meoa Group doe• no1 <IJSOtrn nme ,n ,,... sa e QI adverusmg bme, ano ,n �tc.ept no 8(Jve:m.sina ..-.-n,cn 15 piac;eo Yt1tn an 1n\ent 10 o..scnm l'\illG on U'le ba5t1 ot rac.e or omnta1y Any octven,sor :ertit1e1 tnat 1t f� 
nol buy1119 bro.idcosLng a,r •m<i on 1Jen1a, Medo Group s1auon1 lot• drsa, nma1o,y pyrpos& ,nclud<nO tM noi �m,100 10 �""llls no110 plaee a!lwn,s.ng on pan,war S10Lons on IM tiaslS ot raca or ctnntc,ty 

EXHTBITB 

MUR780900018




